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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 3:17 PM
To: 'Debbie Cantwell'
Subject: RE: Seminole County Rate Case - 20160101-WS

Good afternoon Ms. Cantwell,  
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our 
system for Docket 20160101. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Debbie Cantwell [mailto:DCantwell@mansonbolves.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:50 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Seminole County Rate Case - 20160101-WS 
 
Thank you. 
 
Attorney William S. Bilenky is the attorney for Seminole County.  I was his assistant 
(dcantwell@mansonbolves.com) but ask that I be removed now and replaced with his new assistant, 
Beata Kucala (bkucala@mansonbolves.com).   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you. 
 
 
Debbie Cantwell 
Legal Assistant  
dcantwell@mansonbolves.com 
 

 
 
From: Angela Charles [mailto:acharles@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:44 PM 
To: Debbie Cantwell 
Subject: RE: Seminole County Rate Case - 20160101-WS 
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Good afternoon, 
 
In order to remove your information from this docket please email us stating that you 
would like your name and information removed. If someone is replacing you please 
advise us of the updated contact information of that individual within the same email. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
acharles@psc.state.fl.us  
850-413-6826 
 
From: Debbie Cantwell [mailto:DCantwell@mansonbolves.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:46 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Seminole County Rate Case - 20160101-WS 
 
Good Morning – 
 
            How do I remove my email address from an ongoing case and add another person in my 
place? 
 
 
Debbie Cantwell 
Legal Assistant  
Manson Bolves Donaldson Varn, PA 
1101 W Swann Ave, Tampa, FL 33606 

(813) 514-4700 

dcantwell@mansonbolves.com 
 

 
 




